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The purpose of this amendment is to answer contractor questions, update a FAR clause and to extend the offer closing date.

A.  The following questions were received and the following responses are hereby provided:

Question 1:  Will liquidated damages apply to this project?
Answer:  No, there are no liquidated damage provisions in this solicitation. 

Question 2:  Do we need to submit a safety plan with our bid or will the apparent low bidder be the only one to have to submit a safety plan with their bid?

Answer:  Reference paragraph 8(d) on page 6 of the RFO.  A detailed safety plan must be submitted with your offer in accordance with the specifications and NASA FAR SUP 1852.223-73.
Question 3:  Drawing EM1 04B162-01 E3, Manlift charger refers to note 6, but the one line on sheet E4 doesn't mention it.  Will the existing manlift charger be re-utilized or will a new on be required?
Answer:  Re-use the existing manlift charger.
Question 4:  Drawing EM1 04B162-01 E3, shows (1) new 45 KVA UPS to be installed.  Specification 16900, 1.4 and 1.5 calls for two units, one at 45 kVA and the other at 20kVA.  UPS systems are normally classified in 20, 30, 40, 60, etc.  Please clarify the size and quantity?
Answer:  Contractor shall install one (1) each 40KVA UPS unit.

Question 5:  Drawing EMI 04B162-01 A2 Rev 1 calls for hardware sets 1, 2, and 3.  Specification section 08710, page 84 only shows hardware sets 2 and 3.  Need information for hardware set "1"?

Answer:  HW-1


    Hinges – 1-1/2 pair Hager 700


    Lockset – Arrow M11-SR-IC
                            Closer - Dorma 7601 with full metal cover

                Metal Kick Plate – Ives, stainless steel, 34” x 8”

Door Stop – Ives 407

Silencers – Steelcraft Q-146

Threshold – Pemko 270A

Question 6:  What would be the method of communicating between the existing from MBC in Bldg. 4010 and the new MBC to be installed?

Answer: Any MBC within building 4010 will communicate with other MBCs within that building 
across twisted pairs of a Building Level Network, in conformance with APOGEE installation requirements.
Question 7: Will changing of any MFD require after hours?
Answer:  No.
Question 8:  Do we need one line diagram on fire alarm? 

Answer:  Due to the simplicity of the system, no diagram was provided
Question 9:  Sheet E6 shows Revision 2.  Drawing only shows Revision 1.

Answer:  Revision 2 notation is in error.
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Question 10:  Will fiber optic cabling from building to building be available for use on this project? If so, which buildings would be excluded from this availability?

Answer:  No, the existing EMCS network (& telecommunications)infrastructure must be used.

Question 11:  Is Ethernet available for use from building to building, if so, in what buildings is this available?

Answer:  No. 
Question 12:  What is the current topography of the LAN and controllers for the buildings affected by this spec?


Answer: All networks (Local Area Networks, Building Level Networks, and System Level Networks) are compliant with the configurations set forth by the manufacturer of Siemens APOGEE.  The site specific layout associated with this work is presented in the drawings and specifications (also see response to question 13 below).
 
Question 13:  What is the current topography of the communications panel at the front-end system from the computer interface to the rack mounted modems? Please provide mfg and model numbers for these devices.


Answer:  From the Modular Building Controller (MBC) through a trunk interface (TI II) through ISDN128 thru telephone line thru ISDN128 thru TI II to patch panel to TI II to modem. 

  
Question 14:  In the specification, it is a requirement to be “compatible with the current base wide management system”. As this appears to be an open vendor project, please define this level of compatibility.


Answer: In accordance with the specifications, all systems operations must be transparent to the operators.  This includes operational commands, graphics, programming, and database management (including programming upload & download functions).

Question 15:  Is it possible to use wireless interfaces instead of running cable for some of the buildings that are requiring new panels?


Answer:  No. 

Question 16:  If cabling between buildings MUST be run, is this the responsibility of the Electrical sub, General Contractor or the Control Contractor?


Answer:  All requirements are the responsibility of the General Contractor. 

Question 17:  It was asked and responded at the site visit about all the existing panels covered by this project being the POWERS 600 systems. Could this be verified and if so, have any upgrades to these panels been performed?


Answer:  The entire system is Siemens APOGEE.

Question 18:  Is there any recognition in this bid process given to minority contractors?

Answer:  Reference page 3 of the model contract, FAR clauses 52.219-4 and 52.219-23.
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Question 19:  Please define the security requirements for our workers and sub-contractors for this project to include the process for obtaining badges and is this a one-time event or a daily event? Also, describe the vehicle inspection and tagging process.


Answer:  In order to receive a badge, individuals requesting access, must possess a valid photo ID.  Non U.S. citizens requires approximately 2-3 weeks prior to badge issuance, to complete security checks.  Badge issuance is normally a one time event.  A list of personnel requiring access must be sent to the construction manager who will file the proper paperwork with site security.  In order to operate a motor vehicle on Stennis the operator must have proof of insurance and a valid operator’s license. Access badging to the test complexes does require the viewing of a safety film (which takes approximately 30 minutes).  Each person entering the E-Complex must check in and out each time, which is accomplished simply by exchanging the site access badge for the E-Complex badge.  


Question 20:  Will storage space be provided to store materials on-site?


Answer:  Storage of material and equipment shall be prohibited in all active mechanical and electrical equipment rooms that are not directly involved in the construction activities.  Any equipment rooms, offices, hallways, corridors, or other building spaces associated with the construction, and/or for which materials will be stored (subject to COTR concurrence), shall be clearly designated with signage and barricades identifying those spaces as construction areas.  

Temporary staging of material and equipment for the intent of accomplishing daily tasks will be allowed provided that the material and equipment does not create unsafe conditions and does not violate applicable codes and standards. Unused material and equipment shall be removed from active mechanical and electrical equipment rooms, and other building spaces as soon as scheduled work associated with those materials is complete; materials shall only be stored for tasks in progress or scheduled for near-term (typically no longer than 7 working days) completion.  Longer term storage shall be provided by the contractor, outside of government building(s).  

Contractors will be provided designated on-site locations, in reasonable proximity to the construction site, for which they will be allowed reasonable space for storage of equipment and materials.  The contractor shall supply trailers, canisters, tarps, barricades, and/or other temporary structures necessary to protect and secure stored materials.  Proper storage, shelter and protection of equipment and material shall be the responsibility of the contractor.  Storage in open yard or lawn areas shall be barricaded to prevent unauthorized or inadvertent entry, and shall have clearly designated signage.   

Storage area signage, whether inside or outside of government buildings, shall clearly identify access restrictions, required PPE and other site specific hazards.  The contractor's signage and barricades shall be sufficient to prevent inadvertent entry of personnel into the restricted areas, but shall allow safe and unobstructed entry of site Operations personnel to perform operations and maintenance activities.  Contractor shall be responsible for good housekeeping practices, and shall ensure that all operational doorways, electrical panels, control panels, etc. are unobstructed by stored  or staged materials and equipment.  The contractor shall immediately report any instances of unauthorized personnel entering such areas, or any instances of improper PPE use within the areas.  

The Contractor shall be responsible for the handling, protection, and storage of all material and equipment. NASA, at their discretion, may inspect each construction site for compliance with OSHA, NEC, and the Life Safety Code.  Any identified discrepancies shall be immediately corrected by the contractor.
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Question 21:  The EMCS point list for Bldgs: 4002, 4003, 4004, 4007, 4040, 4073 & 4075 list a  power failure point and specify the type of power failure relay (Timemark Model 2962), but does not include any of these points in the point summary.  These points are typically installed when monitoring power.

Answer:   Add these points to the point summary (number points in sequence to match existing numbers).  Change Timemark model to A258B in lieu of model listed.
Question 22:  The EMCS point summary to monitor the Security UPS Status does not list a field panel to which to connect the new points.

Answer:  Add a Digital Point Expansion Unit and connect via FLN to MBC-217 located in         B-2201 High Voltage Elect. Rm.


B.  Model contract page 3, paragraph 26A, FAR clause 52.202-1: The date is hereby changed from 
(Dec 2001) to read (Jun 2004).

C.  The offer closing date is hereby extended to read July 1, 2004 at 3:00PM Local Time.
D.  All other term and conditions remain the same.

